CENTRAL MANAGEMENT AREA
CITIZEN ADVISORY GROUP

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 11, 2020
TO: CMA GSA Committee
FROM: CMA Citizen Advisory Group

(representative Sharyne Merritt)

SUBJECT: November Meetings to Discuss Hydrologic Conceptual Model

Attendees

CMA CAG Members in attendance November 11, 2020: Mark Preston, Jeff Newton, Larry Lahr,
Sharyne Merritt, Sean Diggins

Consultants and Staff in attendance November 11, 2020: Bill Buelow (SYRWCD), Madelyn
Murray (Dudek), Curtis Lawler and Miles McCammon (Stetson)

Purpose

The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the Central Management Area Hydrologic Conceptual
Model. A copy of the documents was made available to the CAG prior to the meeting at
www.portal.santaynezwater.org.

The group went through the Hydrologic Conceptual Model section by section
Comments:

e How does this fit into the final GSP:
o See Cuyama GSP for example of final product

e Question whether if the Airborne EM survey will indicate faults?
o Response from Consultants was yes.

e Question of number of wells and dates, as well as source of water quality section.
o Response from Consultants was data was from State (GAMA) database.
o Additional language on number and source of data will be added.


http://www.portal.santaynezwater.org/

Comment to Consultants to verify whether springs are in bedrock, if so they aren’t
subject to SGMA.
o Consultants will check them and screen them if possible. Some may fall out if the
basin boundaries are changed.

When will team identify if “possible” groundwater dependent ecosystems are in fact
groundwater dependent ecosystems and when will have information on importance of
GDE’s

o Consultants will screen the current GDE’s and some will fall out.

Question of identifying critical data gaps to SGMA management vs technical data gaps
that don’t affect SGMA management of basin.
o Consultants will review them and edit accordingly.



